DONAVAN LABUS

ABOUT ME

I am Donavan Labus, a graphic designer and digital illustrator with five years of experience. I specialize in branding, marketing materials, and digital illustrations. I am dedicated to creating visually compelling designs that captivate audiences and meet client expectations. My passion for design drives me to stay updated with the latest trends and technologies, ensuring my work remains fresh and innovative.



Cebu City, Philippines



info@donavanarts.com



+63 342 461 7045



donavanarts.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

COMIC ARTIST / ILLUSTRATOR

June 2022 to Present | Full-time

GRAPHIC DESIGNER FREELANCE

June 2021 to Present | Contract

NFT ILLUSTRATOR EOK NFT PROJECT

June 2023 to March 2024 | Freelance

CHARACTER DESINER

February 2021 to November 2022 | Freelance

MGL ARTIST

September 2021 to October 2022 | Contract

DESIGN ASSOCIATE / PRINT QUALITY RIPECONCEPTS

February 2018 to June 2022 | Full-time

EDUCATION

COMPUTER ENGINEERING UNIVERSITY OF CEBU 2010 to 2015

REFERENCE

Emilian Pegarido HAVOC CEBU / CEO 0917 556 6630 havoc.ceb@gmail.com Joshua Gerard Masa HAVOC CEBU / Art Director 0905 491 8093 havoc.ceb@gmail.com

SOFTWARES



Artdirector

Procreate



Adobe Illustrator



Adobe Photoshop



Adobe Indesign



Adobe Premiere